

Statement of Evidence:

K364

Southeast Corner of Section 36, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1849 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees noted as:

8" Bur Oak	N 70 1/2 E	382 links
8" Bur Oak	N 29 W	438 links
8" Bur Oak	S 52 W	722 links

1916 County Surveyor's Record Book 1, pages 67 to 69, and Record Book A, Map No. 29, contains a survey of Section 31, 36-28 by J. P. Soderstrum. He notes that he found all 3 Gov't BTs and set stake in road accordingly.

1940 County Engineer's Notebook No. 134 contains survey of CAR 40 running north from this corner on township line. Ties:
4" Oak W 35.9'

1972 John Oliver, LS 8194, Sherburne County Surveyor, found old wooden stake at 40.1 feet from dead 8" Br. Oak. Resident Winkleman said corner was wooden stake. Brown's 1931 ties: 4" Br. Oak SW 44.2 feet is gone and 4" Br. Oak West 40.5 feet was found. He set a cast iron monument and filed Certificate of Location in Sherburne County (Doc. No. 121134).

1995 Comstock and Davis performed GPS work under contract with Benton County and Coordinates Obtained by GPS NAD 83 (1986 Adjustment) to a CIM:
N- 100368.276
E - 542834.596

1999 Sherburne County Surveyor's Office found CIM per Document No. 173043. New ties and Certificate of Location prepared.
County Coordinates converted from Sherburne County Coordinates:
NAD 83 (1986 Adjustment)
N- 100368.12
E- 542834.88

2005 County Coordinates obtained by GPS to CIM
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 100368.409
E- 542834.373